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HEDRICK HOUSE/ BADDERS HOUSE 
I1.ARYLAND LINE 

PRIVATE 

1869-1876 

George Hedrick probably built this double house first found in 
the 1876 tax ledger, shortly after buying the lot in 1869. The 
house is of vernacular, almost astylar construction, built of frame 
with two separate cross-gables facing the street. The main roof is 
an irregular ~·mixture of gable and shed surfaces. The house has a 
36-foot street frontage, six bays wide, incorporating large floor 
to-ceiling ~dndows typical of its period. For a time, the house 
·was split into two ownerships, but in 1941 both halves were acquired 
by Allen B. and Blanche A. Bull. The present owner, Dennis C. 
Badders acquired it in 1978. The house is immediately south of the 
former Knights of Pythias Hall. 
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II DESCRIPTION 
Pfo-1q10 
HEDRICK DUPLEX 

CONDITION CHECK ONE 

_EXCELLENT 

-GOOD 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

XuNALTERED 

--ALTERED 

LORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

X FAIR 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Hedrick Duplex or Badders House is a primitive 
double structure with two cross-gables. The house is ver­
nacular or astylar, built of frame, incorporating elements 
available to builders in the Victorian period. -tt.,measured 
36 by 38 in earlier tax records, the 36-foot dimension be­
ing the street frontage. 

The main facade is six bays at first-story level, 
where there is a full-width shed-roofed porch, its concrete 
deck two steps above grade. Each half of the house has a 
central door, and presumably a center-hall plan. Doors are 
contemporary, constructed of metal and large panes of glass. 
The windows are almost floor-to-ceiling types, 2-over-2 
double-hung sash types in the four bays surrounding the en­
trances. ·The porch is supported by five plain, square wood­
en posts. There is a plain, almost crude, architrave and 
cornice under the porch roofing. 

At second-story level of the main facade, there are 
four bays with standard-sized 2-over-2 double-hung sash 
windows. Each half house is framed by the shallow eaves of 
the cross-gables. The gable ends or pediments are window­
less, filled in with shingling. 

The cross-gables emerge from a main roof that presents 
its own gable end on the north (pointing at the side walls 
of the lodge hall on the lot to the north). On the south, 
the main roof slopes away and merges with the roofing over 
the south duplex. 

The house is four bays deep along the sides, func-
tio~~~ and uninteresting in the arrangement of its windows. 
The southern half-house is shown by aerial surveys as 
slightly longer than its "twin," giving the entire assem­
blage an L-shape. 

Roofing material is rectangular blue-green rubber 
tiles on the porch roof, worn-down fish-scale pattern rub­
ber tiles on hhe main roof. Two chimneys are irregularly 
spaced, one to serve each section. 

Outer wall covering is white composition shingle. 
Foundation is stone. Behind the slightly longer duplex 
section, the southern one, is a plain frame outbuilding or 
garage close to the rear of the house and aligned with it. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICA:NCE 
J3A-/Cf70 

HEDRICK DUPLEX 

,,,.-~ 

:RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_1400-1499 -ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

-1500-1599 -AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_16()0-1699 LRCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

-1700-1799 -ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

X 1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_ 1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER (SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES 1869-1876 BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This unusual house with its twin gable roofs facing the 
York Road was probably built between April 1869, when George 
w. Hedrick bought 26 square perches from Dr. Ephraim Bell, 
and 1876, when George Hedrick is found with a "House and Lot 
in New Market" on that year's tax ledger. (1, 2) 

The Hedrick house is also shown in the 1877 atlas. The 
1876 tax ledger also charged Hedrick with "Stock in Trade 
Lumber," one hog and a promissory note valued at $150. This 
was the first structure south of the Knights of Pythias Hall. 
Hedrick was missing from the 1878 business directory. 

In 1893, Hedrick and wife sold to Thomas G. Rutledge 
for $500. The name of the tract was part of "Spark's Folly." 
(3) 

Rutledge's executors sold the place in 1900 to Georganna 
Hutchins and the deed mentioned a right to a 13-foot al.ley 
and also a fence. (4) The 1911 Tax Ledger valued the Georgan­
na Hutchins house at $800. (5) The 1918 Tax Ledger showed 
Mrs. Hutchins with one-sixth acre adjoining the I.O.O.F. Hall 
(sic) and a: 

Dwelling 36 x 38 2 stories $1,111. c6>' · 

The same tax ledger showed by a notation made in 1920 that 
Mrs. Hutchins had sold the north half of a double house to 
"Hoffheiser" and the south half to "Waltermayer." Each party 
received a one-twelfthacre and $555 worth of improvements, as 
they were then assessed. 

The partial owners were Ross L. Waltemyer and Charles H. 
Hoffheiser. (7) In 1938, Hoffheiser bought Waltemyer's por­
tion of the house, and in 1941 sold the entire structure to 
Allen B. and Blanche A. Bull in 1959. (8) The Bulls sold 
both lots and the "double house" to Dennis c. Badders in 
1978. (9) 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (continued) 
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CONTINUATION SHEET NO. 1, ITEM 8, PAGE 2 HEDRICK DUPLEX 

NOTES: 

1. Baltimore County Deeds, EHA 62:85. 
2. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1876, n.p. 
3. B.C. Deeds, LMB 199:300. 
4. B.C •. Deeds, NBM 246:540. 
5. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1911, f. 556. 
6. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1918, f. 571. 
7. B.C. Deeds, WPC 499:113, 115. 
8. B.C. Deeds, WJR 3619:71. 
9. B.C. Deeds, EHK JR. 5939:424. 
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MAJOR BHlLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES HEDRICK DUPLEX 

Baltimore County Deeds, Tax Ledgers. 

CONTINUE ON SEJ?AMTE SHEET If NECESSA~Y 

ll!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ ~Q..::..• =1..,,.6 __ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Rectangular lot on westside of York Road, 41'3" road frontage by 
165.3-foot depth. (Tax Map 3, Parcels P66 and P67). 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE NONE COUNTY NONE 

STATE COUNTY 

NONE NONE 

DIFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/ TITLE 

John w. McGrain, Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Baltimore County Office of Planning & Zoning 
STREET & NUMBER 

401 Bosley Avenue 
CITY OR TOWN 

Towson 

DATE 

May 7, 1980 
TELEPHONE 

494-3495 
STATE 

Maryland 21204 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS• 1108 
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HEDRICK DUPLEX BA 1970 
Baltimore County, Maryland 
J. McGrain, Oct 1979 
Neg. located at MHT 
East facade (street facade) 


